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Request for Proposals  Purchasing Department 
Masonry Repointing and Waterproofing 262 Harlow Street 

Bangor, Maine 04401 
207-992-4282  

Bid No. P24-42 

 
 
Addendum Issue Date:  March 8, 2024          
 
 
Addendum No. 2 
 
 
I. Questions: 
The following questions were submitted.  The City’s responses to the questions follow in 
Italics.  
  

1. Q: Is there going to be a date for a site visit? 
A: Onsite pre-bid meeting - 3/08/2024 at 1pm. 
 

2. Q: Will there be an official date for all bidders to view the current conditions, 
access etc.? 
A: Onsite pre-bid meeting - 3/08/2024 at 1pm. 
 

3. Q: Are there any plans and specs for this project? 
A: No. 
 

4. Q: Is there a wage scale for this project? 
A: No, there is no wage scale associated with this overall project.  Vendors 
will need to offer a wage that is no less than the current Federal and State 
minimum wage requirements. 
 

5. Q: When is the work scheduled to be started and completed? 
A: Start as soon as weather permits, completion by June 30th 2024 
preferred.  
 

6. Q: Are there any bonding requirements for this project? 
A: There are no bonding requirements for this project, at this time.  The 
City may request a performance bond based on the bid results. 
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7. Q: Are there any other bidding documents other than the Request for Proposal? 
A: Yes, Addendum 1, which includes attachments, is available on our 
website at www.bangormaine.gov/proposals . 
 

8. Q: How do we schedule a time to view the site and building? 
A: On site pre-bid meeting - 3/08/2024 at 1pm. 
 

9. Q: Since we are not designing the project or providing any plans or 
specifications, can the insurance requirement Professional Liability (Errors & 
Omissions) be waived? 
A: No. 
 

10. Q: Is the 2220 SF of pointing to take place at varying areas of the building or 
located in centralized areas? Where are the areas located as access and varying 
degrees of access are in play?   
A:  One location, the west side of building 121. 
 

11. Q: Is the entire building receiving a clear sealer or just the repointed areas? 
A: No, just the side of the building getting repointed. 
 

12. Q: Are any of the following clear sealers acceptable to the City: Siloxane PD by 
Prosoco, Chemstop WB by Euclid Chemical, Hydrozo 100 by BASF? 
A: Yes, as long as the product used is safe for our employees and site 
visitors as well as being safe for the environment. 
 

13. Q: Are we to follow the manufacturers recommendations and pressure washing 
the area to receive the sealer prior to application?  
A:  Yes. 
  

14. Q: If we do not currently have a domestic violence policy, are we excluded from 
bidding on this project? 
A:  No. 
 

15. Q: Are there any special trainings or security clearances needed based on this 
being at the airport?  
A:  Certain areas of the project will require security access.  The vendor will 
need to be escorted and supervised by Airport personnel, if available, or 
may need to meet Airport badging and training requirements.  Any 
associated costs with the badging process will be charged to the vendor.  
 

16. Q: What is the anticipated timeline of this project? 
A:  Start as soon as weather permits, completion by June 30th 2024 
preferred. 
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All other terms, conditions, and specifications remain the same. Please acknowledge 
this addendum by signing the acknowledgement below and returning this page with 
your bid. If you have already submitted a bid and would like to make a change reflecting 
this addendum, you may request in writing your bid be returned to you.  
 
The following Addendum(s) is/are hereby acknowledged: 
 
Masonry Repointing and Waterproofing RFP – Addendum No. 2 - Issued March 8, 
2024  
 
 
____________________________________ 
Business Name 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Name (print or type)  
 
 
____________________________________ 
Signature 


